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The George Hunt House is located in the southwestern part of Pohatcong 
Township near where the Musconetcong River flows into the Delaware. The Hunt 
house, circa 1825, is typical of the type known as an "I" house. It is a two and 
1/2 story, one room deep, gable roofed structure, 20' wide x 34 1/2' long. The 
slate roof is in good condition.

The front wall is rough squared native limestone with large squared quoins. 
The rear and gable walls are irregular faced limestone. The regularly spaced 
original windows with 8" x 10" panes, 9/6 sash downstairs and 6/6 upstairs have 
lintels that are indistinguishable from the rest of the stonework. The box 
cornice is original and the two front doors are original, but were altered at a 
later period when the top 3 panels were replaced with a full sheet of glass. The 
original entries contain 4 paned transoms, and chamfered panels lining the 
recess. A front porch 8' x 8' was rebuilt in the mid-20th century, replacing an 
older one. Two stones on the west gable end bear worn carving, one has G H 
inscribed and the other SAMUEL LOVERAL (possibly the builder).

The joists are gash sawn throughout, and the 8" x 11" summer beam is hand 
hewn and runs the length of the full cellar. The rafters are tapered, gash sawn, 
mortised and tree-nailed, and numbered with incised Roman numerals.

The two interior gable end chimneys provide fireplaces for both first 
floor rooms. The Parlor (east room) has an elaborate Greek Revival style mantle 
and a 3 foot square opening. The Kitchen fireplace (west room) has a large 
cornice moulding mantle shelf covering a hand hewn oak lintel ending in the north 
wall with a 5' 2" wide and 4' 8" high opening. The upper floor is partitioned 
into two chambers and a stair hall.

Nearly all the original features survive including; cupboard stairs which 
occupy the space to the left of the Kitchen fireplace in the west wall, random 
pine floorboards tongue and grooved, plastered window recesses with wooden 
sills, plastered walls, chamfered four-paneled doors, simply moulded chair 
rail and bead-edged baseboard, and four handgrained doors in the upstairs hall 
with Norfolk latches.

An attached cellarless Summer Kitchen, 16' 2" wide and 17' length, has a 
large exposed stone fireplace with a hand hewn oak lintel in the stone, gable 
end, north wall. The two clapboard side walls which connect this room to the 
main house were rebuilt during the 1870's at which time the roof line was raised 
to 1 1/2 stories, and the Beehive oven was filled in. The north wall of this 
room is banked so that the beehive oven would have been built on ground level. A 
built-on porch also added at this time extends the length of the summer kitchen. 
About 35' to the north of the house stands a mid-19th century stone and board and 
batten Smoke House in good condition. There is also on the premises a W.P.A. 
period outhouse.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The George Hunt House, built circa 1825, is significant for its historic 
associations with the early development of the Delaware Valley and the style of 
architecture which accompanied it. It represents the style known as an "I" 
house. It is a good example of stone architecture indigenous to this area and is 
significant for the excellence of its design and craftmanship, which has survived 
intact.

George Hunt was born November 8, 1799. He was the third generation of Hunts 
to live on this land and farm it. His grandparents, Edward and Mary Schrieb 
Hunt, were the first colonists to settle on this tract of land. They came north 
from Amwell Township in Hunterdon County. The history of these people is closely 
linked with the history of the Revolutionary War. Edward's will, dated the 
llth of April, 1786, divided his land among his three sons. John was a farmer 
and around 1812 or 13, he built the first stone house on his property. Today it 
is still in existence, but was enlarged by later generations.

George Hunt, son of John, married Mary Insley on February 26, 1826 and they 
moved to their own home on his father's property, which is the house herein 
described. George inherited about 95 acres from his father, and he was a farmer 
by occupation. He died July 31, 1861, leaving his son, John Hunt, the home and 
land. John Hunt was born April 22, 1830, and died November 11, 1905. During his 
lifetime he rebuilt and enlarged the summer kitchen. John's principal occupation 
was that of a farmer and he grew peaches to sell to the cities. In the mid-1800's 
this area was known as the Peach Kingdom. When the railroads were linked with 
the South, peach farming declined in this area. John Hunt left the farm to his 
son Edward, who was born March 6, 1856. Edward worked the farm as a dairy farm, 
with his son Edward Webster Hunt, until his death July 10, 1939. Edward Webster, 
continued dairy farming, but it, like many other farms, never recovered from the 
Depression. Edward Webster's wife, Lottie Brewer Hunt, continued dairy farming 
after her husband's death, but in poverty until her death in August 25, 1972, 
when it was subdivided and sold by her heirs to developers and speculators.

Because of the fact that the latter generations were poor the house was has 
had only minor alterations. When acquired in November 1976, it only needed to be 
equipped with modern facilities such as plumbing, heating, etc. These have been 
discreetly installed with minor alterations to the interior, but keeping all the 
original features.
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8. SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

In summary, the George Hunt House, represents a style of architecture 
that advanced northward up the Delaware Valley with the tide of English settle­ 
ment in the 18th and early 19th century. The "I" house was the earliest style to 
appear in the Delaware and Musconetcong Valleys, and the Hunt House is a typical 
example. Taking advantage of a southern exposure on the main road and the 
connected summer kitchen are also typical for this style home. Very few unaltered 
houses of this architectural style survive, and the George Hunt House has 
retained most of its original charm and character.
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